THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO:

Hardin County Board Of Education Members
FROM:
Teresa morgan, Superintendent

DATE:
September 21, 2023
SUBJECT:
Accept Early Learning Academy Renovation bid BELL CONSTRUCTION and Approve REvised BG 1 
ISSUE

 The Board needs to accept the bid per KDE regulations.  
FACTS

HCS received two bids for the Early Learning Academy Renovation project earlier this year.  Both bids came in much higher than anticipated.



Base 

Alt 1/6

Total

T and T 

$982,080
$121000
$1,103,080

NPM


$1,572,000
$110,000
$1,682,000

HCS aggressively negotiated with Bell Construction and value-engineered the project to get the construction cost down to $ 757,732.
RECOMMENDATION


I recommend the Hardin County Board of Education approve the bid from Bell Construction for the early learning academy renovation project and the corresponding Revised BG 1.
RECOMMENDED MOTION


I move the Hardin County Board of Education approve the bid from Bell Construction for the early learning academy renovation project and corresponding Revised BG 1.
